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Mariska Nicholson

From: Marius Venter <Marius.Venter@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 13:00
To: Mariska Nicholson
Subject: RE: Molen Close River Rehab_16.3.3.1.D2.48.00027.22

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms Nicholson, 
 
I can confirm that no appeals regarding the above mentioned project has been received. 
 
Kind regards, 
Marius Venter  
Pr.Sci.Nat (Natural Scientist) / EAPASA 
Deputy Director: Environmental and Planning Appeals Coordinator 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 
  
8th Floor, Utilitas Buidling, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town 
  
Tel: 021 483 3721 
E-mail: Marius.Venter@westerncape.gov.za 
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

 
Be 110% Green. Read from the screen. 

Should you not be able to contact the numbers above, please call +27 (0)21 483 4091  between 
07:30-16:00.  
 

From: Mariska Nicholson <mariska@cape-eaprac.co.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: Marius Venter <Marius.Venter@westerncape.gov.za> 
Subject: Molen Close River Rehab_16.3.3.1.D2.48.00027.22 
 
Good day Marius, 
 
I trust you are well. 
 
RE: REQUEST FOR CONFIRMATION OF ANY APPEALS IN RESPONSE TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION FOR 
MOLEN CLOSE RIVER REHABILITATION ON REMAINDER OF FARM 464, GEORGE 
 
The project reference number is 16/3/3/1/D2/48/0027/22. 
 

 The EA’s date of issue is 26 April 2023. 
 The EA’s date of decision is also 26 April 2023. 
 NoƟficaƟons of the EA were issued to registered I&APs on 08 May 2023. 
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By my count, the Appeal Period ended 27 May 2023 counƟng from 08 May 2023.  
 
27 May is a Saturday, thus the Ɵmeframe extends to Monday, 29 May 2023 for any Appeals to be submiƩed.  
 
Can you please confirm whether there is record of any Appeals submiƩed to the Minister on this EA?  
 
Your response will be highly appreciated. 
 
Kind Regards/Vriendelike groete 
 
Mariska Byleveld 
Junior Consultant 
MSc Geology (University of the Free State) 
Candidate EAP Reg: 2023/6593 
 
T: 044 874 0365 
17 Progress Street, George 
PO Box 2070, George 6530 

 
 
Please Note: When registering as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP), you consent to the lawful processing of personal information for the intended 
purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act no. 4 of 2013). Your information will be used for this project, including the 
initial application as well as subsequent related appeals, amendments or audits, or any future project where you are identified as an I&AP. You also agree 
that by submitting comment to inform this process, your contact details will, where required by a public body, be reflected in our regulated reports that 
must be compiled and submitted to the general public, registered stakeholders, organs of state as well as the competent authority for consideration and 
decision-making.  
Kindly view our Privacy Statement for more information. 

 

Reduce Reuse Recycle 
In the interest of resource conservation please reconsider printing this email. 
 
This message and any attachments to it contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are 
not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not disseminate, copy or take action in respect of its contents. If you have received 
this message in error please notify Cape EAPrac immediately and return it to the above address. The views expressed in this message are not 
necessarily the views of Cape EAPrac, its Directors or Staff and no liability is accepted as a result of the contents expressed herein. 
 
 
 

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily 
reflect the views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a 
binding contract on behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.  
The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named 
recipient only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.  
If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone." 


